# JOYCE POTTER

4407 E. Bighorn Dr. Apt. A USAF Academy, Colorado 80840 RNPotter77@gmail.com

I am a Registered Nurse and looking forward to sharing my skills. knowledge. And experienced throughout my nursing career. I am looking forward to giving back to the community I am living right now and hoping to give my best patient care possible while upholding patient's right and dignity and preserving HIPPA.

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **JULY 2022 TO PRESESNT**

# **AGENCY RN, WIDEFIELD STAFFING AGENCY**

As an Agency nurse, I fill in facilities that are short staff, it makes me feel good knowing I am making a difference with life of others.

#### **APRIL 2022 TO PRESENT**

# GI LAB NURSE, UCHEALTH MEMORIAL CENTRAL

Functions as a circulator nurse, admission nurse and discharging nurse as well. Apply nursing process to make sure that the patient is safe, and the goal is achieved with every procedure.

October 2022 to April 2022 Fulltime housewife and a mother.

2018 to 2021, SOS Staffing agency

As an Agency nurse, I fill in facilities that are short staff, it makes me feel good knowing I am making a difference with life of others.

2021 to 2022, WSI Staffing Agency

As an Agency nurse, I fill in facilities that are short staff, it makes me feel good knowing I am making a difference with life of others.

2019 to 2021, Liberty Heights

Work as a staff nurse and applied nursing process on taking care of the geriatric group. Administer medication and monitor for any side effects or adverse effect. Monitor Vital signs and report to the on-call provider of any significant changes.

May 2018 to 2019, The Medallion Rehabilitation and Nursing Center

Work as a staff nurse as well as charge nurse that oversees LPN and CNA. Making sure that the plan for patient is execute within the rules and regulations of Joint commission and federal

government. Using the nursing process to make sure that the care plan and goal is achieved within the due date.

2005 to 2018, HSN (Hospital Staffing Agency)

Work from being a nursing assistant to LPN and RN. Filling up positions to the facility that are short staff and need extra help while working within the scope of practice.

2016to 2017, Haven Behavioral Hospital

Work primarily as a floor nurse and charge nurse when there needs one. Collaborate with the medical staff and work together to come up with care plans that best benefits the patient and back to the baseline status or at least closer to the baseline of functional ADLs prior to the hospitalization.

2015 to 2016, Heart Hospital of Lovelace At New Mexico

Work as a PCU nurse which is responsible and accountable for the practice of Professional Nursing, to include patient care, adheres to policies and procedures and regulations to ensure compliance and patient safety.

2013 to 2016, AMG Specialty Hospital

Responsible for direct and indirect care in acute long-term care setting. Collaborate with medical team. Administer medications, provide wound care and assist with ADLs as needed. Work on the weekend as a wound care nurse.

# **EDUCATION**

**JANUARY 2011 TO 2013** 

ASSOCIATE DEGREE OF NURSING, PIMA MEDICAL INSTITUTE

Full time nursing student.

**JANUARY 2010 TO 2011** 

ASSOCIATE DEGREE OF NURSING AND DENTAL ASSISTANT, SANTA FE

**COMMUNITY COLLEGE** 

On the dean's list.

# **SKILLS**

- Wound care
- Team player
- Leadership skills

- Dependable
- Resilience
- Flexible